
From: James, Simon <Simon.James@lancashire.police.uk>  
Sent: 19 January 2023 14:49 
To: Murray, Michaela <Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk>; Licensing Enquiries 
<Licensing.Enquiries@westlancs.gov.uk> 
Cc: South Licensing <SouthLicensing@lancashire.police.uk> 
Subject: Kaizen WK 276725 
 
Applicant: Karl Barry on behalf of Kaizen 
 
Reps date:21-01-23 
 
No reps, but Kaizen have agreed to the attached conditions being applied. 
 
Please may we receive and email copy of the licence when it is issued.   
 
Conditions 
 

 A written risk assessment shall be carried out which considers the provision of door 
supervisors. Such risk assessment shall be conducted for the normal running of the premises 
and shall be carried out on a not less than yearly basis. Such risk assessment shall require a 
minimum of 1 door supervisor to be deployed at the premises from 22:00hrs when the 
premises intend to open beyond 24:00hrs until the close of business or until the immediate 
vicinity of the premises has been cleared of customers, whichever is the later.  
  
Where the premises is proposed to be used otherwise than for the normal running of the 
premises, a further risk assessment shall be carried out which considers the provision of 
door supervisors. All risk assessments required by condition shall be kept on the premises 
for 12 months from the date of assessment and shall be produced to Police Officers on 
request.  
  

 The premises shall have a written policy in place to minimise drug related issues, it shall be 

reviewed at least once per annum and made available to Police Officers upon request.  

 The premises shall have installed CCTV which meets the following:  

a. Cameras are located within the premises to cover all public areas including all entrances, 
exits and external curtilage of the premises including any external seating areas 

b. The system records clear images permitting the identification of individuals  

c. The CCTV footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days  

d. The CCTV system operates at all times while the premises are open for licensable 
activities.  

e. All equipment must have a constant and accurate time and date generation  

f. The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent recordings being tampered 
with, i.e., password protected  

g. There must be at least one member of trained staff at the premises during operating 
hours able to provide viewable copies on request to Police Officers upon request  
  

 Premises shall have a written drinkware policy. It shall determine the use of glass, 

polycarbonate, or disposable plastic containers for beverages for both on and off sales at the 

premises, cleaning up of any spillages, breakages, disposal, and collection of any unattended 

drinkware. This policy shall be reviewed annually and made available to Police Officers upon 

request.  
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 A documented Challenge 25 scheme will be the adopted Age Verification Policy operated at 
the premises.  The Challenge 25 scheme will be actively promoted and advertised at the 
premises and suitable signage will be in place.  Any person purchasing alcohol, who appears 
to be under 25 years of age, shall be asked to provide acceptable identification to prove that 
they are 18 years of age or over.  Failure to supply such identification will result in no sale or 
supply of alcohol to that person and the refusal shall be recorded in the dedicated Refusals 
Register which must be made available for inspection by a Police officer upon request. 
Acceptable forms of identification: - 
  

Photo Driving Licence 
Passport 
National, including EU Identity Cards 
A PASS accredited holographic proof of age card 
  

All Staff who are involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to this policy upon 
the commencement of their employment, following which they will undertake refresher 
training at least once per annum. A record of this training must be made a made available 
for inspection by Police Officers upon request.  
  

 An incident log shall be kept on the premises to record any notable incidents, such as a 
report of crime and disorder, evidence or suspicion of drug related activity and any requests 
made for persons to leave the premises.  The log should record the date and time, the 
nature of the incident and the person recording it, the outcome or action taken and a police 
log number if appropriate.  Entries should be completed as soon as possible and, in all cases, 
no later than the close of business on the day of the incident.  The written record shall be 
available for inspection by Police Officers upon request.  

 
 

 

 
Simon James 

South Licensing 

 
01257 246215 
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This message may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any 
attachments, without retaining a copy.  

Lancashire Constabulary monitors its emails, and you are advised that any e-mail you send may be 
subject to monitoring.  
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